
From: Susan Serrano
To: Casey Greathouse
Cc: Amanda Erickson; Natasha Stulberg
Subject: RE: ITB #23-43 Tree Trimming - Price Increase
Date: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 3:15:19 PM
Attachments: SeriesReport-20240507161246_5a053c.xlsx
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Good Afternoon Casey,
 
This is approved.  Please see the attached CPI report, 3.48% is accurate.
 
Thanks,
Susan
 
From: Casey Greathouse <CaseyG@brazoriacountytx.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 2:58 PM
To: Susan Serrano <SSerrano@brazoriacountytx.gov>
Cc: Amanda Erickson <AErickson@brazoriacountytx.gov>; Natasha Stulberg
<natashas@brazoriacountytx.gov>
Subject: ITB #23-43 Tree Trimming - Price Increase
 
Susan,
 
The above mentioned renewal will have a price increase. The are asking for a 3.48 %
increase across the board but the only justification they provided the a CPI report they
attached to the body of an email. He said the costs have continued to increase for fuel,
equipment, labor, insurance. Please let me know if you will need anything else from them in
order to complete your review of the proposed increase.
 
This is the share file link that will take you to the renewal documents the vendor provided
us.
 
https://brazoriacounty.sharefile.com/d-s7d21fcb309744b50ba0e1555c12a1db5
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BLS Data Series

		Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U)

		Original Data Value



		Series Id:		CUSR0000SA0

		Seasonally Adjusted

		Series Title:		All items in U.S. city average, all urban consumers, seasonally adjusted

		Area:		U.S. city average

		Item:		All items

		Base Period:		1982-84=100

		Years:		2014 to 2024

		Year		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		HALF1		HALF2

		2014		235.288		235.547		236.028		236.468		236.918		237.231		237.498		237.460		237.477		237.430		236.983		236.252

		2015		234.747		235.342		235.976		236.222		237.001		237.657		238.034		238.033		237.498		237.733		238.017		237.761

		2016		237.652		237.336		238.080		238.992		239.557		240.222		240.101		240.545		241.176		241.741		242.026		242.637

		2017		243.618		244.006		243.892		244.193		244.004		244.163		244.243		245.183		246.435		246.626		247.284		247.805

		2018		248.859		249.529		249.577		250.227		250.792		251.018		251.214		251.663		252.182		252.772		252.594		252.767

		2019		252.561		253.319		254.277		255.233		255.296		255.213		255.802		256.036		256.430		257.155		257.879		258.630

		2020		258.906		259.246		258.150		256.126		255.848		257.004		258.408		259.366		259.951		260.249		260.895		262.005

		2021		262.518		263.583		264.910		266.752		268.452		270.664		271.994		272.789		273.887		276.434		278.799		280.808

		2022		282.390		284.535		287.553		288.764		291.359		294.996		294.977		295.209		296.341		297.863		298.648		298.812

		2023		300.356		301.509		301.744		303.032		303.365		304.003		304.628		306.187		307.288		307.531		308.024		308.742

		2024		309.685		311.054		312.230



Bureau of Labor Statistics	


Source: Bureau of Labor Statistics		Generated on: May 7, 2024 (04:12:46 PM)





REGARDS, c

CASEY GREATHOUSE
CONTRACT SPECIALIST

© esseyo@brazoriacountyix.gov
© o7oesaraze

@ 9798601034
@ npirazonscountyte.gov






 

This message has been prepared or disseminated using resources owned by Brazoria County
and is subject to the County's policies on the use of County provided technology. E-mail
created or received through the County's computer system by any County employee or official
may be considered a public record, subject to public inspection under the laws of the State of
Texas.


